September 25, 2003


Technical Questions & Answers 

concerning NASA On-line RFQ 1-LAL-13802:

Questions regarding the Requirements Document:

1. Will you send us the drawings and figures referenced in the requirements document? 
Send request via e-mail to: Terri.D.Williams@nasa.gov
2. Will the robot position the microphone array in the flow field – ie. do aerodynamic forces on the array need to be determined and accounted for in the design?

 No
3. Are there OFF test chamber airflow requirements that must be met and re-verified after the installation of the microphone array positioning system?

 Yes
4. What is the goodness of the flow quality/noise level today?  What is the maximum effect the robot can have on flow quality/noise level? 

 None
5. Section 1:  In bid option 2 the scope covers programming of the safety, collision avoidance and operations.  Since this is a design only project, does programming refer to the software design? 

Yes, and included in the specifications
6. Section 1.2 and others:  The robot must "very accurately position” the microphone array.  Does NASA have performance requirements for this positioning accuracy? 

Yes, it is also stated in the Specification
7. Section 4.2:  “There will be new floor grating replacement/modification on the first level of the Test Chamber. Old nozzle structural elements shall be removed/modified as needed and floating floor penetrations will be patched. The existing 350-psi air piping will be removed and capped at the first floor wall.”  Is the design of these modifications included in this scope of work? 

Yes
8. Section 4.2.2:  Can we assume that the Kawasaki robot specified by NASA can reach the entire survey volume specified? 

Yes
9. Section 4.2.2:  Can we assume that the Kawasaki robot specified by NASA can support the loads and moments generated by the 55kg future instrumentation package at the required 18” minimum distance from the robot arm? 

Yes

10. Can we obtain the complete specifications and model number with ordered options on the Kawasaki robot? 

Yes, the model # is mentioned in the Statement of Work

11. Please define the condition of the Kawasaki robot. 

Excellent
12. Section 7.0:  Criteria states that acceptance will be based upon shakedown testing.  This infers that the system has been built and installed.  Since this proposal is for design only, we assume that this criteria is given for inclusion in the fabrication specifications that will be developed with the design.  Is this correct?

 Yes
Questions regarding the Statement of Work:

1. Section 2.1:  There is a reference to the Energy Management Control System.  Please explain? 

Delete this statement from SOW. It does not apply.
2. Section 6.3:  Please explain what hardware is to be removed and delivered to the Government after the award visit for this design only contract. 

Hardware, by design, that will be required to be removed to 

support modifications to the Test Chamber.

3. Can we obtain the complete specifications and model number with ordered options on the GFE robot?

 Yes, the model number is in the SOW
4. Please define the condition of the GFE robot?

 Excellent
5. The acceptance criteria are based upon the results of the shakedown testing.  With the scope work being a design only scope how can the acceptance be after the fabrication and installation phases of the project (especially assuming these scopes are by others)? 

Yes, this needs to be added to the Specification for Construction 
6. What is the position accuracy tolerance requirement?  What does “very accurately position” mean? 

This is included in the SOW/REQ DOC
7. Is the “Specification Review” which the contractor is to support and attend the same thing as the kick-off meeting? 
NO
8. In bid option 2 the scope covers programming of the safety, collision avoidance, and operations.  How does programming fit into a design only work scope? 

Design Requirements
9. Are there QFF test chamber airflow requirements, which must be met and re-verified after the installation of the microphone array positioning system?

 Yes
10. We understand this is a FFP design contract.  Why would it be necessary to submit design hours and design cost 10 days after the kick-off meeting? 

Needed
11. Ask Eric what is SIES?  Or ask COTR… 

Delete SIES
12. In section 2.1 there is a reference for Energy Management Control System requirements?  Please explain? 

Delete Energy Management Control System, not applicable. 
13. What are CCD drawings? 

Configuration Controlled Document, these are already under 

NASA control

14. What drawings do we need?  All?  What about figures defined in requirements? 

Figures are with NASA Procurement as well as the drawings and will be sent upon request.
15. Need copies of the reference documents in section 6.2. 

The drawings will be sent upon request from NASA Procurement. 

16. Please explain what hardware is to be removed and delivered to the Government after the award visit, especially if this is a design only contract? Section 6.3 

Put into the construction specifications.

17. What is the goodness of the flow quality/ noise level today?   What is the maximum effect the robot can have on flow quality/ noise level?

 See above comment

In our cover letter we need to see if there are instruction or guidelines in filling out the on-line RFQ system.  – The on-line setup currently only has the entry for one number submission…

The RFQS system has been amended to reflect a total of 3 line items

